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From: Fisch,Theodore [TFisch@dhses.ny.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 6:06 PM
To: Kirkpatrick, Michael A (DOCCS) (Michael.Kirkpatrick@doccs.ny.gov); Milligan, Patricia; 

Machina, Gary; Watts, Richard
Cc: Brunelle, Greg; Sutton, Anthony
Subject: NYS DOCCS, DHSES-OEM and NRC Meeting on 26 September 2012 2PM NYSDOCCS HQ

Good Evening, 
 
I appreciate everyone working with me to arrange this meeting to view the NYSDOCCS Emergency Plan for Sing Sing 
Correctional Facility on Wednesday 26 September 2012 at 2 PM.  NYSOEM will provide transportation for Ms. Milligan, 
NRC from Albany International at 11:15 AM and will report to NYSDOCCS at 2 PM.  Thank you for your assistance with 
this matter.  Ted   
 
Theodore J. Fisch 
Chief of Radiological Emergency Preparedness Program 
NYS DHSES  
Office of Emergency Management 
1220 Washington Ave 
Building 22   
State Office Campus 
Albany, New York, 12226 
 
Office: 518-292-2308 
Cellular: 518-380-0548 
tfisch@dhses.ny.gov 
 

Visit DHSES online at: www.dhses.ny.gov 
Visit NY-ALERT online at: www.nyalert.gov 

This e-mail was sent from email servers at the Division of Homeland Security & Emergency 
Services(DHSES).  Its contents, including any attachments, are intended only for the individual(s) named.  If 
you received this e-mail in error or from someone who was not authorized to send it to you, do not disseminate, 
copy or otherwise use it or its attachments. 

Please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this e-mail from your system. 
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